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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 150 ,5.2019
To: Project Development Officer |

TATP Division Facilitators
Supreme Pupil Government Teacher-Advisers
Supreme Student Gov7;ment Teacher-Advisers

From: JESNAR DE
OIC-Schools

. TORRES, Ph.D., CESE
ivjsion Superintendent V
Subject: Division Roll{Out fér SPG/SSG Te¢acher-Adviser Program

Date: August 7, 2019

1. Pursuant to the unnumbered memorandum s. from the office of Usec. Allain B. de Pascua
s. 2017 Re: The Teacher-Adviser Training Program (TATP), this Office informs the field
of the Division Roll-out for SPG/SSG Teacher-Adviser Program at Apple Tree Resort and
Hotel, Opol, Misamis Oriental on August 14-15, 2019. Registration will start at 7:30 in
the morning.

2. Pre-work will be done on August 13, 2019 at 1:00 PM at the Division LRMDS
Conference Room. The following are the identified TATP Division Facilitators:

NAME DESIGNATION SCHOOL
Alfie G. Gabule Teacher - 1 Molugan Central School
Mary Ann C. Bete Teacher - II Molugan National High School
Sharon D. Magtiza Master Teacher - | El Salvador City Central School
Quimberly B. Galagala Teacher - 111 Cogon National High School
Annielyn G. Tadena Teacher - 1 Hinigdaan National High School
Salvador T. Bendijo II School Head San Francisco de Asis National High

School

3. For further inquiries, you may contact Jurica Ethel L. Estrada, Division Youth Formation
Coordinator, with cellphone number 0917-773-6686.



